

Krasimir Tsonev

Senior JavaScript developer

me@krasimir.dev * <https://krasimir.dev>



Summary

As a senior software developer with over 10 years in the web development field my current career goal is to collaborate in building complex web applications. With a solid technical background, a keen eye for the detail and a self-motivated and a user-centered attitude, I switch easily from Back-End architecture to Front-End development and test automation. I love working on open source projects, public speaking and in general being part of the community.

Technical skills

I can easily spread all kind of buzzwords here but the truth is that the list will get out of date quickly. That's because the Web is changing fast and I'm always learning new stuff. I've been there when Flash was a thing. I wrote a lot of ActionScript2/3. I did a lot of LAMP projects and mastered jQuery. I adopted Backbone when it was released. Used ExtJS and MooTools in production. The first version of Node.js that I used was 0.4.0. I went through all kind of build infrastructures. From Grunt to Gulp and Webpack. I experimented with Angular, Ember and Knockout but my real love is React and its ecosystem.

Over the years I worked on different projects and even though I call myself a JavaScript developer I have intermediate knowledge on unix and server administration. I did configure Apache and nginx for example. Used sequel and non sequel database. Last year I'm working with docker and kubernetes. I love being in the terminal using Git and all kind of cli instruments to automate my workflow.

I want also to mention that my career started as a graphic designer. I was designing in Photoshop and Coreldraw. At some point I started doing the so called "web design" and then slowly migrated to more programming roles.

Education

Technical University Varna

Master of Computer Systems and Technologies

Technical University Varna

Bachelor of Computer Systems and Technologies

Professional technical school "Tsar Simeon Veliki"

Computer Systems

Krasimir Tsonev

Senior JavaScript developer

me@krasimir.dev * <https://krasimir.dev>



Work experience

- **Antidote.me**
Senior front-end engineer / 2014 – Present
Front-end development using React, Redux
 - **East Interactive** / 2011 – 2014
Web developer
Full-stack development
 - **Freelaner** / 2009 – 2011
Web designer and developer
Full-stack development, design, PM, sales, marketing
 - **Knassar** / 2008 – 2009
Web developer
Full-stack development
 - **Design.bg** / 2006 – 2008
Web designer
Graphic design, Front-end development
 - **Advertising center Extreme** / 2004 – 2006
Web designer, php/mysql developer
Graphic design, Full-stack development
-

Community activities

Books

- React in patterns (<https://github.com/krasimir/react-in-patterns>)
- Node.js blueprints (<https://amzn.to/31xXcym>)
- Node.js by example (<https://amzn.to/2N5X2dE>)
- 10 lessons in Front-end (<https://www.smashwords.com/books/view/620892>)

50+ articles

- SmashingMagazine (<https://smashingmagazine.com/author/krasimirtsonev/>)
- Dev.Opera (<https://dev.opera.com/authors/krasimir-tsonev/>)
- Tuts+ (<https://tutsplus.com/authors/krasimir-tsonev/>)
- MozillaHacks (<https://hacks.mozilla.org/author/krasimirtsonev/>)
- + many more on my blog (<https://krasimirtsonev.com/blog>)

25+ talks in 9 countries

Full list could be found here <https://krasimirtsonev.com/#talks>

21K+ starts on GitHub projects

<https://github.com/krasimir>